Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This 1s a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

WHORM Subject File Code: IT023(International
Bank for Reconstruction + Development)
Case file Number(s): 050000-076001

To see more digitized collections visit:
https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-
support/citation-guide

National Archives Catalogue: https://catalog.archives.gov/


https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material
https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide
https://catalog.archives.gov/







January 18, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: MES A. BAKER, II™
NIN MEESE III
M1CHAEL K. DEAVER
FROM: E. PENDLETON JAMES

SUBJECT: U.S. Executive Director, World Bank

I had a me :ing with Murray Weidenbaum and Martin Anderson,
subject: the World Bank position. They both felt that we
should give strong consideration to James Burnham (resume
attact 1).

Murray would hate to lose Jim, but I think he will probably
lose him anyway to industry in the very near future. One
way to maintain his talents, would be to promote him to the
position of Executive Director to the World Bank.

Since he is a member of the White House staff, I have not
discussed this with Don Regan, but wanted to get your
input first. My recommendation is that we should give

Jim this post, in that he has the philosophical background
and the close ties to the White House that would be most
helpful.

APPROVE:

DISAPPROVE:*
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washington, D.C. 20520

April 5, 1982

The Honorable Nick Dragisich
Mayor, City of Chisolm
Chisholm, Minnesota 55719

Dear Mr. Dragisich:

The White House has asked me to respond to your
letter of February 19, expressing concern regarding a World
E 1k loan to finance iron ore mining in Brazil. It is
indeed important to consider the impact of World Bank
operations on workers in the United States.

The U.S. government has not yet taken a final position
on the loan to which you refer, for the Carajas Iron Ore
Project. Before doing so, we will need to study the World
Bank Loan documents, which are not yet available.

We do have a number of serious concerns related
to this loan, specifically on whether World Bank financing
is appropriat for the prc_zct. Neither the Bank's "objective
appraisal” nor its technical expertise appear to be essential
to the project, and alternative commercial financing may be
available.

From what we know about the loan, it does not appear
that the market for U.S. iron ore will be significantly
affected by the Carajas project. The operation will export
up to 35 million mt (metric tons) of very high-grade (66
[ -cent Fe) iron ore per year, amounting to 23 million mt to
iron content. Of this 23 million mt, 17 million mt have

already been contracted on a long term basis with Japan and
Furooe . Qome of the mntrnnt fram +ha Cavadae mina will

! 4
Wil WIT preSTilLly JupuLLTU LLUNI CUUNTL1EeS Sucn as venezuela
and Liberia, supplying steel plants on the East and Gulf
coasts. Because of the small amounts involved and the cost
of moving the ore inland, the Carajas ore is not likely to
compete with ore from the Mesabi range.




Ultimately, of course, the fortunes of the mining
workers of Minnesota are tied to restored health in the
U.S. (and world) economy. Decisions which attempt to
protect our economy by shutting down trade or obstructing
economic development in other countries, while understandable
in the short term, are likely to be self-defeating, making

the economic recovery on which we all depend more difficult
to attain.

Again, we appreciate your interest in this project.
We will be reviewing our concerns about this project with
the World Bank staff before the loan comes before the Bank's

Executive Board.
ly.,
7 9ulld
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Lruge ullen
Acting Director
Office of Development Finance
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March 26, 1982
e

The Honorable Ronald Reagan
President of the United States
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I am pleased to support Mr. Genrtge Hoguet of

New York for appoin t Uniteca ocates Alternate
Executive Director of %Ee International Bank ror
ReEconstruction and Development. ——

Mr. Hoguet's strong background in international
banking would complement his endeavors on behalf of
the Administration as one of our representatives to
the World Bank.

Your favorable consideration of this nominee is
appreciated.

ALTONSe i, U ALKLY
United States Senator

Do Senar
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June 23, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR CRAIG F _LER
FROM: MARTIN FELDSTEIN
SUBJECT: Pr sident's Meeting with A. W. Clausen

I think that the President should ask Tom Clausen his view
about the Latin American debt problem when he sees hi
on July 1.


















EX_CUTIVE OFF C THE PRESIDER..
( . OF MANAC _ 1ENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

June 23, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: CRAIG L. FULLER

FROM: M bQ

SUBJECT: President Reagan's Meeting with World Bank
President Tom Clausen

OMB has no problem with the arguments presented in Treasury's
briefing memo for the President. Mr. Clausen's hopes should not
be raised with regard to large funding increases being proposed
by Bank management for both the World Bank and the International
Development Association (IDA). OMB wishes to commend Treasury
for forcefully expressing the Administration viewpoint on these
matters in the Bank.

Tt -e is one factual error in the memo. It is not true that in
1983 the Administration requested only $750 million for IDA in

t 2 initial budget submission and $245 million in a supplemental
reqt 3t, for a total of $995 million. The Administration's
original 1983 request was $945 million. Because the Congress
provided only $700 million, the $245 million supplemental is
beirng sought to provide full funding. The memo is correct in
stating that the $1,095 millior. requested in 1984 would complete
the U.S. pledge to the sixth replenishment of IDA.




THE CHAIRMAN OF THE
COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISEI

WASHINGTON

June 23, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR CRAIG FULLER

FROM: MARTIN FELDSTEIN W

SUBJECT: President's Meeting with A. W. Clausen

I think that the President should ask Tom Clausen his view
about the Latin American debt problem when he sees him
on July 1.







Department

.TO: Craig Fuller Of - T‘ 7 ]SUW
Qﬁice of the
room:_ . dOTe 6/16 e leaS e T

Your office had asked for the attached
information for the upcoming meeting
the President, Secretary Regan and
IBRD President Clausen.

David L. Chew
Executive As: stant
o the Secretary

room 3408
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We are strongly committed to se« ing full IDA VI funding
by FY 84, i.e., one year later than was envisioned at the
time IDA VI was negotiated. To this end, we have requested
$995 million in FY 83 appropriations ($750 million in the
initial budget submission and a $245 million supplemental
appropriation) and $1,095 million in FY 84. Congressional
approval of the full IDA VI funding by FY 84 will be difficult.
We are, howev -, giving it our best effort and it is possible
that favorable Congressional action on the supplemental may
occur prior to the Clausen meeting.

Clausen is seriously concerned about the "low" level
of annual U.S. funding ($750 million) which we are projecting
"for planning purposes" for IDA VII. This would likely re-
sult in a replenishment about one-half the si: being advo-
cated by the Bank. We believe the IDA VII funding ranges
suc sted by Clausen are unrealistically high and do not
ref :t either donor budgetary constraints or the existing
potential for employing IDA resources more effectively (i.e.,
concentration on Sub-Saharan Africa, and less for countries
like India and China which have the creditworthiness to
sustain IBRD and other alternative financing). We do not
think funding in excess of $750 million is appropriate, nor
would a higher level have any significant Congressional

support.
Dav i% . Chew

Executive Assistant
to The Secretary
































